

MEMBERS PRESENT:	MEMBERS PRESENT:	MEMBERS PRESENT:
Vanessa Ramirez, California Health Collaborative-	Misty Martin- RUHS Senior Peer Specialist / Family Advocate	Rocio Carrillo
Mamas y Bebes program desert region of riverside county	Brenda Scott NAMI	Shante Erica Mederais
Chris Galindo- Take My Hand	Vanessa Ramirez, California Health Collaborative	Tauna Butler
Heaven Huerta, PPPSW	Pedro I. Arciniega Family Advocate Program - Outreach and	Tomas
John Carlin, WET Intern	Engagement	Tracey Manjarrez
Giovanna Perez- Moreno Valley College Wellness Center	Richard Rodriguez - Community Health Association, Inland	Victoria Lopez
Health	Southern Region	Brenda
Janice Mills	Andrea Gammage NAMI MSJ CPSS	Christofer Nicodemus
Jamine Castillo	Andrea Deaton-RUHS BH Prevention & Early Intervention	Dakota Brown
Juan Koontz	hukoor Haidary, Program Manager with Community	Debra Lacy
Kathie	Translational Research Institute (CTRI)	Donna Dahl
Lauren Adamson	Sandy Awad	George P
Lgilbert	Dylan Colt	Gladys Alejandrez.
Misti Saldana	Andrea	Robin Nichols
Orli Zaprir	Alejandro Rosas	Anthony T
Richard Chaisir	Amelia	Ashley Hanson
Rob Bohon		

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION
I. CALL TO ORDER	Misty called the meeting to order @ 2:30	
II. MEETING MINUTES REVIEWED FOR APPROVAL	March meeting minutes approved with minor amendments	
III. LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT	Misty Martin opened the meeting with a land acknowledgement recognizing the traditional homelands of the Cahuilla, Cupeño, Luiseño, Serrano, Gabrieleño, and Chemehuevi peoples. She then provided an overview of the agenda.	
IV. COMMUNITY AGREEMENTS	Dylan Colt reviewed the CAGSE community guidelines, emphasizing principles like respecting each other, taking and making space, and maintaining a positive tone. Participants were asked to introduce themselves and their organizations in the chat.	CAGSI Computing validations Computing valida



Behavioral Health

ITEM	DISCUSSION	ACTION
V. TRANSFAMILY SUPPORT SERVICES PRESENTATION	 Kathie and Evan from TransFamily Support Services introduced the organization, which was founded over a decade ago to support transgender and gender diverse youth and their families. They discussed the challenges faced by the trans community in the past, including lack of medical and school support, and how TransFamily has grown to serve over 6,000 individuals nationwide. They outlined the goals for the training, emphasizing the intent to provide tools for inclusion rather than change beliefs. Evan expanded on the use of inclusive language, explaining terms like "TGI" (transgender, gender diverse, and intersex) and the importance of recognizing the land and communities we occupy. They emphasized the training is about addressing biases that impact how we treat others, not changing personal beliefs. The presenters noted the meeting was being recorded and asked for the recording to be stopped. They indicated they would take questions throughout the presentation and have additional time for Q&A at the end. Link was provided as a resource to attendees at end of training: <u>Creating an Inclusive Climate for LGBTQ+ Community (update Oct 2024) - Google Docs</u> 	
VI. RESOURCES AND ANNOUNCEMENTS	Hemet Pride planning is still pending, may be held in October in partner with Mt San Jacinto College and NAMI San Jacinto Riverside Pride, May 10 at White Park, still seeking volunteers to support CAGSIE booth	
VII. NEXT MEETING	July 2025	
VIII. ADJOURNMENT	The meeting adjourned at 3:22 pm	